Clean Harbors Grassy Mountain, LLC
P.O. Box 22750
Salt Lake City, UT 84122

Tel: 435.884.8900
Fax: 435.884.8990
www.cleanharbors.com

FedEx: 7713 0294 3310
August 19, 2020

The Honorable Dan Brouillette
Secretary of Energy

US Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Wasghington, DC 20585

RE: MEBA Long-Term Management and Storage of Elemental Mercury
Clean Harbors Grassy Mountain, LLC
EPA ID No. UTDY991301748

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Mercury regulated under the Mercury Export Ban Act of 2008 (MEBA) is required to be stored
at a designated federal facility in operation by January 1, 2013, If a federal facility is not
operational by that date, elemental mercury may be stored at a facility with a permit that has
been issued under section 3005(c) of the Solid Waste Disposal Act (42 U.S.C. 6925(c)), and
shall not be subject to the storage prohibition of section 3004(j) of the Solid Waste Disposal Act
(42 U.S.C. 6924(j)) if:

(i) the Secretary is unable to accept the mercury at a facility designated by the Secretary
under subsection (a) for reasons beyond the control of the owner or operator of the
permitted facility;

(ii) the owner or operator of the permitted facility certifies in writing to the Secretary that
it will ship the mercury to the designated facility when the Secretary is able to accept the
mercury; and

(iii) the owner or operator of the permitted facility certifies in writing to the Secretary
that it will not sell, or otherwise place into commerce, the mercury.

Clean Harbors Grassy Mountain, LL.C is a Part B permitted hazardous waste TSDF licensed by
both UDEQ and EPA to accept waste for storage. The facility meets all requirements required by
MEBA including:

e Equipment necessary for routine operations, emergencies, monitoring, checking

inventory, loading, and storing elemental mercury at the facility;
¢ Fire detection systems including a permanent fire suppression system,
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Clean Harbors Grassy Mountain, LLC will store elemental mercury in accordance with MEBA
and certifies it will ship mercury to the designated federal facility when it is able to accept the
mercury and will not sell or otherwise place the mercury into commerce.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at sauvageau.matthew(@cleanharbors.com or
at 630-842-1336.

Sincerely,

/
Matthew Sauvageau
Vice President Environmental Compliance

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.

Cc:  Shane Whitney, Clean Harbors
Alan Jay Adair, Clean Harbors
Jared Torstenson, Clean Harbors
Ty Howard, UDEQ
Grassy Mountain File
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